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Homedale High School
Casey Grove, Athletic Director
203 East Idaho Ave
Homedale, Idaho 83628

Homedale School

    District #370

Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal

Date: September 2023

Re: Athletic Director Report September, 2023

Homedale Board of Trustees, 

Fall Sports are up and running.

Fall Sports- 

Volleyball- 

Volleyball has a total of 30 girls in the program.  The varsity team is currently 1-3 on the season.  
Coach Nash is optimistic with this varsity group.  They have improved a lot over the summer.  They 
have a lot of matches coming up in September.  Looking forward to seeing them progress as the 
season progresses.

Football- 

The varsity football team is currently 2-0 beating both Filer and Gooding.  The JV team is also 2-0 
on the season.  They are playing Baker this week.
 
Cross Country- 

Cross Country has had two competitions thus far.   Coach Gummersall is doing a great job with our 
kids.  The SRV meet is Tuesday of next week in Parma.

Girls Soccer-

Soccer is off to a 2-0-1 start.  They beat Nampa, tied Emmett and they beat McCall in their first 
SRV match last week.

 


